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> Sentiment classification of reddit comments [ think you're going to need a lot of data for that.
I'm sure there's a lot of data on reddit.

Like the results? ¥ Support Alpa development by staring Alpa on GitHub

- Sentiment analysis of
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Prompt:

Create a shopping list from this recipe:

Trim the ends off zucchini. Cut zucchini in half lengthwise; scoop out pulp, leaving 1/2-in, shells. Finely
chop pulp. In a skillet, cook beel, zucchini pulp, onion, mushrooms and peppers over medium heat unl_il
meat is no longer pink; drain. Remove from the heat. Add 1/2 cup cheese, ketchup, salt and pepper; mix
well. Spoon into the zucchini shells. Place in a greased 13x9-in. baking dish. Sprinkle with remaining
cheese.

o thoman

{. I.gbelebdcmnnslratinn
gicchini, beef, onion, mushroom, peppers, cheese, ketchup, salt, pepper

S‘U(MPJI\\S &Aewf in '(4‘1;‘5 {ec{ofe
‘\erc_ IS Lo het M\a ore ,f\o/ 51”7"-3 As=S

With prompt 4 Lok co. (thesy  coled
l‘(\pﬂifrs/;pcl'ﬁ/'f &or a/H:—Z{{e Apes -

GPT-3 175B completion:
Bake, uncovered, at 350° for 20-25 minutes or until zucchini is tender and cheese is melted.

InstructGPT 175B completion:
Bake, uncovered, at 350° for 20-25 minutes.

- 8 zucchini squash, ends trimmed

- | pound ground beef

- I cup finely chopped zucchini pulp
- 1 small onion, chopped

- 8 ounces diced mushrooms

- | sweet red or green pepper, diced
- 172 cup grated cheese

- 1/4 cup ketchup

- Salt and pepper to taste

- 1 cup shredded cheese

Figure 49: Labeler-written prompt from our dataset, along with the human-written demonstration,
and completions from GPT-3 175B and InstructGPT175B. Prompt is lightly cherry-picked (5 selected
from 15 to show a diverse range of tasks), and the completions are not cherry-picked.

- T ont foow t€ He  Guadihs
Malle Sone-
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Use Case Example

brainstorming What are 4 questions a user might have after reading the instruction manual for a
trash compactor?

{user manual}

1.

brainstorming What are 10 science fiction books I should read next?

classification Take the following text and rate, on a scale from 1-10, how sarcastic the person
is being (1 = not at all, 10 = extremely sarcastic). Also give an explanation

{text})

Rating:

classification This is a list of tweets and the sentiment categories they fall into.

Tweet: {tweet_content]}
Sentiment: {sentiment] }

Tweet: {tweet_content2)
Sentiment: {sentiment2}

classification {java code}

What language is the code above written in?

classification You are a very serious professor, and you check papers to see if they contain
missing citations. Given the text, say whether it is missing an important citation
(YES/NO) and which sentence(s) require citing.

{text of paper}

extract Extract all course titles from the table below:

| Title | Lecturer | Room |
| Calculus 101 | Smith | Hall B |
| Art History | Paz | Hall Al

extract Extract all place names from the article below:

{news article}

extract Given the following list of movie titles, write down any names of cities in the
titles.

{movie titles}

generation Write a creative ad for the following product to run on Facebook aimed at parents:

Product: {product description)

Continued on next page

27
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Progress Report Description

The project progress report is a check-in to show that you are on track to complete your project.
By the project progress date, you should have made good progress on:

Collecting almost all the data

Producing a baseline model

Producing at least one result, including one qualitative or quantitative comparison
Reflected upon the feedback given at proposal time

The report document demonstrates your progress. The document has a word limit of maximum
of 1000 words.

Some of the sections are similar to your project proposal. You may find that when you look at
your previous writing a second time, that you find ways of expressing your ideas more concisely.

The word limit is hard: There is a 1% penalty for every word in excess of the 1000 limit. Please
count the words in your document, compute the penalty, and put it on the front page. These are
not included in the word count, nor are pictures or references.

There is a penalty-free grace period of one hour past the deadline. Any work that is submitted
between 1 hour and 24 hours past the deadline will receive a 20% grade deduction. No other late
work is accepted.

The progress report should have the following sections:
Introduction

e Give a clear (re)statement of the goal of your project, making use of the feedback you
received on the proposal, and adjustments since the proposal.

Data Processing

o Describe the data that you have collected and cleaned to date. Be clear and specific
when describing what you've done, so that a classmate can reproduce your work. If
at all possible, show some statistics about your cleaned data (e.g. number of
examples in each class), and at least one example of a cleaned training data. Since no
plan ever survives first contact with reality, this section will probably be different
from what you wrote in your proposal.

Baseline Model

« Briefly describe (again) your baseline model that you created to compare with your
neural network. This may have evolved from your proposal, so indicate what has changed

if anything.
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Architecture

« Give a description of the best model architecture that you have built so far, and how you
got to this point. This description should be more detailed than in your initial proposal. In
particular, you should provide a rough idea of how complex your model is (e.g. number
of layers, number of parameters), and what someone will have to do to reproduce a model
similar to yours.

Result

e At least one result or comparison between your working model and your baseline. You
are not measured on how well your model is performing at this point. For some problems,
you will need a qualitative measure of the baseline rather than a quantitative one.
Quantitative measures are preferred, but if you can make a case for a qualitative
comparison, that’s okay too.

Discussion

o Discuss your results, including at least one set of training curves if applicable, or
otherwise use some other metrics. Do you think your model is performing well? Base
your discussion on both the results that you have shown, and the interpretation of your
training curve. What issues, particular to your project, will you have to overcome?

Team Work and Progress

o Describe how well your team is working together. Take a look at the divided tasks and
deadlines you set earlier. How is each person doing? What has each person
accomplished?



